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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901577
for

Workers’ Compensation and Disability Program Investigation Services Panel
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on August 15, 2017 and August 17, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


THE BID FORM HAS BEEN REVISED
PLEASE USE THE REVISED BID FORM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID
Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal
https://ezsourcing.acgov.org/psp/SS/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=DEFAULT  
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
Responses to Questions

Q1) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D (BIDDERS QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1, letter c states:
All investigators who shall be assigned to County cases shall have a minimum three years of experience in investigating workers’ compensation claims and be familiar with the California Labor Code, recent Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board (WCAB), and court decisions.  Experience must be demonstrated by resume provided by Bidder at the time of the bid.
Does the County intend for each investigator to have a minimum three years of experience or the entity?
A1) All investigators who shall be assigned to County cases shall have a minimum three years of experience. 

Q2) Page 22 of the RFP, Section T (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 2 states:
The proposal must be in a single file (PDF with OCR preferred), and shall be an exact scanned image of the original hard copy Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, including additional required documentation.
What is OCR?
A2) OCR is Optical Character Recognition. 
Q3) Does the County have a preference on how to receive video and audio files from the Contractor?
A3) The County does not have a preference on how to receive video and audio files.  The County currently receives video and audio files via e-mail through a link.
Q4) Can the County provide a list of certified Small, Local, and Emerging Business (SLEB)?
A4) The list of certified SLEB vendors can be found by conducting a search with the link below:

http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/.  Please note:  the database includes all registered local vendors including those that are not SLEB certified.  The search can be done by using the NAICS code stated in but not limited to page 19, Section O (AWARD), Item 3, of the RFP.
Q5) Are bidders required to subcontract with SLEB vendors that can provide direct services to the contract?
A5) Bidder must determine what type of services can be subcontracted, if not bidding as a SLEB prime.  The County prefers SLEB subcontractor provide direct support services of the contract; however, the County will review proposals for possible indirect support services of the contract.
Q6) Are bidders able to receive more than a 10% bid preference if bidders were to subcontract more than 20% of the contract amount to a SLEB?
A6) No.  Only SLEB prime vendors are able to receive a maximum of 10% bid preference.  Page 9 of Exhibit A within the RFP states:
Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.

Q7) Are pages 1 through 24 of the RFP to be included in the bid responses?
A7) No.  Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet within the RFP should be included in the bid responses.  Exhibit A starts after page 24 of the RFP.
Q8) Are bidders permitted to contact the General Services Agency (GSA) regarding the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal after the initial deadline to submit questions?
A8) Yes.  Bidders are able to contact GSA at any time for assistance on the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.  The main number is (510) 208-9600.
Q9) Can the County provide an estimate of the number of claims per year?
A9) Per the REVISED Bid Form, there is an estimate of 250 claims per year.
Q10) Are bidders required to be a Special Investigation Unit (SIU) in order to bid?
A10) No.  Bidders are not required to be an SIU in order to bid.
Q11) Does the County have an SIU?
A11) The County is currently using a contractor to handle the SIU aspect of the investigation.

Q12) Who is the current incumbent that provides SIU?
A12) The current incumbent is J.D. Wesson & Associates, Inc.
Q13) Will the SIU portion mainly be packaging?
A13) SIU includes assessment of the case, packaging, submission and monitoring with the District Attorney’s Office. 
Q14) Will the County require a flat rate for the preparation and submission of a fraud referral?
A14) No, please see REVISED Bid Form.
Q15) What has been changed in the REVISED Bid Form?
A15) Please see REVISED Bid Form.
Q16) The Bid Form states “Fraud Preparation and Submission – SIU.”  Will the Contractor(s) be able to bill for any follow ups or work after the fraud submission to law enforcement?
A16) Yes.  The Contractor(s) will be able to bill for any follow ups or work after the fraud submission to law enforcement on an hourly basis. 
Q17) Are bidders required to use the unit of measure stated on the REVISED Bid Form?
A17) Yes.  Bidders are required to use the unit of measure stated on the REVISED Bid Form. 
Q18) How many hours in a day does the County consider a full day of surveillance?
A18) Eight hours is considered a full day of surveillance. 
Q19) Will travel time also be billed to the County?
A19) Travel time will need to be pre-approved by the County.  Approved mileage claims will be reimbursed at the IRS rate allowed at the time in which the investigation service was performed.
Q20) When the contractors are awarded, how shall cases be assigned to the contractors?
A20) The County will assign cases on a rotating basis. 
Q21) If a contractor is outperforming other contractors, will the County assign cases to contractors based on performance?
A21) No.  The County will assign cases to contractors on a rotating basis. 
Q22) What is the current turnaround time for assignments?
A22) The current turnaround time for assignments is within 15 business days of receipt of assignment. 
Q23) What is the turnaround time expected for assignments?
A23) Per page 8 of the RFP, Section F (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 2 states:
Contractor shall send an investigation report within 15 business days of receipt of assignment.  
Q24) Does the County anticipate a background check to include a social media investigation?
A24) No, please see REVISED Bid Form.

Q25) What does an activity check entail?
A25) An activity check is a set amount of time up to four hours to verify if the employee is active and determine if surveillance is needed. 
Q26) What is considered a former reference?
A26) A former reference is a company of which the bidder no longer has any financial obligation to. 
Q27) What is the total number of cases assigned per year under the current contract?
A27) There were 170 cases assigned per year under the current contract.
Q28) How many of the cases were surveilled per year under the current contract?
A28) 50 cases were surveilled per year under the current contract. 
Q29) Should bidders outline additional services offered in their proposal that were not mentioned in the RFP?
A29) Bidders are to complete the REVISED Bid Form for the services requested.  However, bidders may use page 12 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments) within the RFP to further clarify their proposal.  Please note, the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.
Q30) Is it sufficient for bidders to redact or change the names only on sample reports?
A30) The bidder must determine within their company policy what information may be released to the public.
Q31) Are bidders able to mark portions of the bid response proprietary if it includes proprietary information?
A31) Yes.  Bidders are able to mark portions of the bid response proprietary on proprietary information.  If bidder deems any record, in whole or in part, exempt from public disclosure, bidder must use the Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments section of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet to list each exemption separately along with legal justification.  Please note, the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be basis for bid disqualification.
Q32) How many people will be part of the County Selection Committee (CSC)?
A32) The CSC will have up to five members. 
Q33) Has the County had any fraud prosecutions or convictions during the term of the current contract?
A33) No.  The County has not had any fraud prosecutions or convictions during the term of the current contract.
Q34) How many referrals were made to the District Attorney’s Office during the term of the current contract?
A34) There were 12 referrals made to the District Attorney’s Office during the term of the current contract. 
Q35) How many referrals were accepted, prosecuted, and resulted in convictions during the term of the contract?
A35) There were two referrals that were accepted and there are six that are pending acceptance.  There were zero referrals that were prosecuted and resulted in convictions. 
Q36) Can a law firm be named as a subcontractor?
A36) Yes.  It is up to the bidder to subcontract with any vendor(s) the bidder deems necessary to assist and implement the contract. 
Q37) Will the Contractor be given access to claim data to quantify investigative return on investments (e.g. closure rates, the comparison of the Contractor’s investigative success to the investigative success of other companies, metrics that the Contractor can use to grade themselves)?  This data usually comes from the Third Party Administrator (TPA), but the County would need to give the TPA permission to release the data.
A37)  No.  The County and the TPA will not provide access to claim data.
Q38) Do subcontractors need to submit Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet of the RFP?
A38) No.  Only Prime bidders need to submit a bid response.  The SLEB subcontractor(s) of the Prime will need to fill out the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet and sign it along with the Prime’s signature.
Q39) Can companies outside of the United States of America bid for this RFP?
A39) Companies physically located outside of the United States of America can bid on this RFP as long as they are able to meet the Bidder Qualifications (Section D, page 4 of the RFP), the Specific Requirements (Section E, pages 5-7 of the RFP), the Deliverables/Reports (Section F, page 7-8 of the RFP), and all other terms and conditions as required in the RFP. 

Q40) Will contractors be required to attend meetings in Alameda County?
A40) Yes.  Contractors may be required to attend meetings in Alameda County. 
Q41) Can the tasks related to this RFP be performed outside of the United States of America?
A41) No.  Tasks related to this RFP cannot be performed outside of the United States of America.
Q42) Can bid responses be submitted via email?
A42) No.  Per page 22 of the RFP, Section T (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 1 states:
All bids must be completed and successfully uploaded through Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal BY 2:00 p.m. on the due date specified in the Calendar of Events.  Technical difficulties in downloading/submitting documents through the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal shall not extend the due date and time.

Q43) Does a bidder have to register to the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal?
A43) Yes.  In order to submit a bid via the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal, bidders must successfully register to the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.
Q44) Does a bidder need to accept the invitation on the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal? 
A44) No.  Bidders do not need to accept the invitation on the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal, but bidders must register to the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.
Q45) Can a bidder bid if they are not located within Alameda County?
A45) Yes.  Bidders not located within Alameda County may submit a bid for this RFP.
Q46) What factors will be considered by the County when selecting a bidder?
A46) Please refer to page 10 of the RFP, Section H (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE), which states:

The CSC will evaluate each proposal meeting the qualification requirements set forth in this RFP.  Bidders should bear in mind that any proposal that is unrealistic in terms of the technical or schedule commitments, or unrealistically high or low in cost, will be deemed reflective of an inherent lack of technical competence or indicative of a failure to comprehend the complexity and risk of the County’s requirements as set forth in this RFP.
Q47) Do bidders need a business license for Alameda County for this RFP?
A47) No.  Bidders do not need a business license from Alameda County in order to submit a bid for this RFP.  Per page 3 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, if a bidder is seeking the 5% local preference the bidder would have to submit a Copy of a verifiable business license, issued by the County of Alameda or a City within the County.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	NorCal Surveillance Group
2974 Adeline Street

Berkeley, CA 94704
	Thuy Otero
	Phone: (925) 953-3960

	
	
	
	E-Mail: thuyk@norcalsg.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	NorCal Surveillance Group

2974 Adeline Street

Berkeley, CA 94704
	Phong Kieu
	Phone: (510) 512-2907

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pkieu@norcalsg.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	APEX Investigation
2424 K Street

Sacramento, CA 95816
	Eric Miller
	Phone: (707) 365-2499

	
	
	
	E-Mail: emiller@apexpi.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	Passanisi Investigations
4228 18th Street

San Francisco, CA 94114
	Tony Passanisi
	Phone: (800) 566-9888

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tony@passanisi.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5. 
	Perez Investigations
P.O. Box 1764

Martinez, CA 94553
	Al Perez
	Phone: (925) 934-5543

	
	
	
	E-Mail: alberto@perezinvestigations.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	6. 
	DigiStream Investigations
1151 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 204

Alameda, CA 94502
	Adam Travis
	Phone: (510) 932-4242

	
	
	
	E-Mail: atravis@digistream.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	7. 
	DigiStream Investigations

1151 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 204

Alameda, CA 94502
	Garrett McGinn
	Phone: (510) 332-3751

	
	
	
	E-Mail: gmcginn@digistream.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	8. 
	RJN Investigations
753 Hatherden Court

Folsom, CA 95630
	Clinton Nemmer
	Phone: (916) 805-3007

	
	
	
	E-Mail: clintonn@rjninv.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	9. 
	J.D. Wesson and Associates, Inc.
P.O. Box 4138

Napa, CA 94558
	Mark Lear
	Phone: (916) 869-2685

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mlear@jdwesson.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	10. 
	J.D. Wesson and Associates, Inc.

P.O. Box 4138

Napa, CA 94558
	Dale Banda
	Phone: (707) 953-4294

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dale@jdwesson.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	11. 
	Probe Information Services, Inc.
6375 Auburn Boulevard

Citrus Heights, CA 95621
	Dalene Bartholomew
	Phone: (916) 838-4155

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dalene@probeinfo.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901577 – Workers’ Compensation and Disability Program Investigation Services Panel
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901577 - Worker's Compensation & Disability Program Investigation Services Panel

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Advanta Healthcare Partners, LLC
	Shelley London
	510-331-4473
	2010 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 100
	San Ramon
	CA
	slondon@advantapartners.com

	Alpine Investigation
	 
	916-691-0200
	2414-16th Street 
	Sacramento
	CA
	rod@alpineinvestigations.com

	Alpine Investigation
	 
	916-691-0200
	2414-16th Street 
	Sacramento
	CA
	jill@alpineinvestigations.com

	APEX Investigation
	Eric Miller
	707-365-2499
	2424 K Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	emiller@apexpi.com

	Atlas Claims Investigation
	Tad Bremner
	949-677-5208
	1740 East Garry Ave., #222
	Santa Ana
	CA
	tad@atlasclaimsinvestigation.com

	Batza & Associates, Inc.
	Cody Simms
	800-901-5119
	1714 Franklin St., Ste. 100-185
	Oakland
	CA
	csimms@batza-associates.com

	Bauer Investigation
	Grant Bauer
	800-881-1024
	5605 Fair Oak Trail NE
	Albuquerque
	NM
	grant@bauerinvestigation.com

	Brad Alan Investigations
	Bradley Pfanner
	209-541-6886
	720 13th St., Ste. C
	Modesto
	CA
	brad@bradalaninvestigations.com

	Capitol Claims Services
	 
	707-971-0239
	204-G Street Suite #203 
	Petluma
	CA
	pconway@cclaims.com

	Coast to Coast Data Search
	 
	408-776-2000
	16360 S. Monterey St. #210 
	Morgan Hill
	CA
	david@2mypi.com

	Conifer Health Solutions
	Anne Roeser
	562-760-3820
	500 S. Douglass Road
	Anaheim
	CA
	anne.roeser@coniferhealth.com

	Curry Investigations, Inc.
	James Curry
	415-383-8432
	448 Ignacio Blvd., #305
	Novato
	CA
	jjcpi@aol.com

	
	
	
	
	
	
	rsscv@comcast.net

	David Donn Consulting, Inc.
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	info@ddcinc.net

	Digistream Inc.
	 
	800-947-4329
	4408 Market St  #E 
	Oakland
	CA
	mlear@digistream.com

	DigiStream Investigations
	Adam Travis
	510-932-4242
	1151 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 204
	Alameda
	CA
	atravis@digistream.com

	DigiStream Investigations
	Garrett McGinn
	510-332-3751
	1151 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 204
	Alameda
	CA
	gmcginn@digistream.com

	Eastern Arkansas Diabetic & Medical Supply
	Kirk Manuel
	870-672-7197
	209 East 22nd Street
	Stuttgart
	AR
	eadmsupply2012@yahoo.com

	EasyBreathing
	Asa Hawkings
	951-224-2607
	 
	 
	 
	easybreathing1@yahoo.com

	EK Health Inc.
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	info@ekhealth.com

	EK Health Inc.
	Anita Breedlove
	877-861-1595
	992 S. De Anza Blvd
	San Jose
	CA
	abreedlove@ekhealth.com

	EK Health Inc.
	Sharon Sun
	877-861-1595
	992 S. De Anza Blvd, Suite 101
	San Jose
	CA
	ssun@ekhealth.com

	Elite Claims & Investigations Services
	 
	510-682-7300
	3801 Yosemite Blvd. Ste. E-201 
	Modesto
	CA
	eliteclaims@aol.com

	Emeryville Occupational Medical Center
	Steven A Gest
	510-653-5200
	Po Box 99440
	Emeryville
	CA
	dr@emeryvilleoccmed.com

	Frasco Inc.
	 
	925-463-1088
	463 Chabot St. Suite 250
	Pleasanton
	CA
	steven.@frasco.com

	Frasco, Inc.
	Jeff Davis
	877-372-7261
	4637 Chabot Drive, #250
	Pleasanton
	CA
	jdavis@frasco.com

	Frasco, Inc.
	Adam McMahan
	877-372-7261 x343
	4638 Chabot Drive, #250
	Pleasanton
	CA
	amcmahan@frasco.com

	Fu-Gen, Inc. Research and Investigation
	Marsha Brown
	323-934-6835
	8306 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 106
	Beverly Hills
	CA
	info@fugen411.com

	
	Caroline Weiss
	
	
	
	
	

	G.Y. Investigations
	 
	800-607-8839
	 Post Office Box 2072
	Salinas
	CA
	gyII@worldnet.att.net

	Ginter Investigations Inc. 
	 
	415-492-8149
	119 Paul Dr. #A               
	San Rafael 
	CA
	kg@ginterinv.com

	Global Medical Staffing
	Tauni Sandberg
	801-365-0318
	 
	 
	 
	taunis@gmedical.com

	
	
	866-858-6269
	
	
	
	

	GlobalOptions Services, Inc.
	Anthony Saros
	916-648-9590
	1750 Creekside Oaks Dr., Ste. 220
	Sacramento
	CA
	asaros@globaloptions.com

	
	
	800-495-5591
	
	
	
	

	Harbor Health
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Jean.Carey@sedgwickcms.com

	Horsemen Investigations
	Jay Smith
	310-600-9736
	16911 Algonquin St.
	Huntington Beach
	CA
	jms@horsemeninc.com

	Insight Service Group, Inc.
	Benjamin Andrea
	800-278-0550
	55 Ferncroft Rd., Ste. 100
	Danvers
	MA
	bandrea@isgvalue.com

	Insight Service Group, Inc.
	Patrick Reardon
	800-278-0550
	55 Ferncroft Rd., Ste. 100
	Danvers
	MA
	preardon@isgvalue.com

	Investigation Solutions
	Jeffrey Dalessandro
	619-744-5011
	701 B Street
	San Diego
	CA
	jdalessandro@acmclaims.com

	Investigation Unlimited
	Todd Tano
	877-254-7075
	7801 Folsom Blvd. #100
	Sacramento
	CA
	todd@iunlimited.net

	J.D. Wesson & Assoc. Inc
	Mark Lear
	916-869-2685
	P.O. Box 4138
	Napa
	CA
	mlear@jdwesson.com

	J.D. Wesson & Assoc. Inc
	 
	707-255-8667
	3212 Jefferson Street Ste. 206
	Napa
	CA
	jim@jdwesson.com

	J.D. Wesson & Assoc. Inc
	Dale Banda
	707-953-4294
	P.O. Box 4138
	Napa
	CA
	dale@jdwesson.com

	JHRI Inc. Investigations
	John Talaganis
	562-446-2840
	PO Box 3569
	Long Beach
	CA
	jhri@jhri.net

	JHRI Inc. Investigations
	John Talaganis
	562-446-2840
	257 Joseph Ave.
	Long Beach
	CA
	jhri@jhri.net

	JT2 Integrated Services
	Michael Ramser
	310-775-1494
	5820 Stoneridge Mall Rd., Ste. 360
	Pleasanton
	CA
	mramser@jt2.com

	Kaiser
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Connie.H.Ince@kp.org

	L.J. Holmes Investigations
	Lisa Holmes
	408-991-2119
	6096 Monterey Hwy, #201
	San Jose
	CA
	LJHolmes@ljholmesinvestigations.com

	Managing Care Managing Claims
	Lucky L England
	501-944-2110
	 
	 
	 
	Lucky.England@mcmcllc.com

	Mark Askins J.H. Askins 
	 
	415-468-0330
	S Thomas Mellon 
	San Francisco
	CA
	njaskins@askins.com

	McGarraugh Company
	Michele McGarraugh
	510-865-0902
	875-A Island Dr., Ste. 416
	Alameda
	CA
	mcgarraughpi@comcast.net

	Networks By Design, Inc.
	Frank Lewis
	415-785-4052
	231 W. Tenth Avenue
	Tracy
	CA
	flewis@netbyd.com

	NorCal Surveillance Group
	Phong Kieu
	925-953-3690
	2974 Adeline Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	pkieu@norcalsg.com

	NorCal Surveillance Group
	Thuy Otero
	925-953-3690
	2974 Adeline Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	thuyk@norcalsg.com

	Occupational Sleep Apnea Solutions, Inc.
	James Berryhill
	704-542-2727
	13777 Ballantyne Corporate Place
	Charlotte
	NC
	jberryhill@osas.biz 

	Passanisi Investigations, Inc.
	Tony Passanisi
	800-566-9888
	4228 18th St.
	SF
	CA
	tony@passanisi.com

	
	
	
	
	
	
	passinvest@msn.com

	Perez Investigations, Inc.
	Al Perez
	925-934-5543
	P.O. Box 1764
	Martinez
	CA
	alberto@perezinvestigations.com

	Personal Protective
	Michael Gurevich
	650-444-9202
	 
	 
	 
	mgurevich@personalprotective.com

	Probe Information Services Inc.
	 
	800-397-6517
	6375 Auburn Blvd.
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	Robert.young@probinfo.com

	Probe Information Services, Inc.
	Dalene Bartholomew
	916-838-4155
	6375 Auburn Blvd.
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	dalene@probeinfo.com

	Rin Investigations
	 
	510-682-7300
	3642 University Ave 
	Riverside 
	CA
	eliteclaims@aol.com

	RJN Investigations 
	Clinton Nemmer
	916-805-3007
	753 Hatherden Court
	Folsom
	CA
	clintonn@rjninv.com

	RJN Investigations, Inc.
	Michael Gomez
	888-323-3832
	360 E 1st St.
	Tustin
	CA
	mikeg@rjninvestagations.com

	
	
	951-203-3192
	
	
	
	

	RJN Investigations, Inc.
	Fred Martino
	888-323-3832
	 
	 
	 
	fredm@rjninv.com

	Sedgwick
	Jean Carey
	510-302-3040
	1100 Ridgeway Loop Rd.
	Memphis 
	TN
	Jean.Carey@sedgwickcms.com

	Specialized Investigations
	Richard Harer
	818-721-4730
	2520 Stanwell Dr., Ste. 240
	Concord
	CA
	richardh@specialpi.com

	Specialized Investigations 
	 
	800-714-3728
	9255 Curbin  Ave Ste 200
	Northridge
	CA
	diab@specialpi.com

	Sterling Claim Service
	 
	510-908-0202
	1733 Jefferson Street 
	Oakland
	CA
	john.sterling@yahoo.com

	Sunrise Multispecialist Medical Center & Certified Urgent Care
	Addison Ashton-Boyd
	714-771-1420
	867 S. Tustin St.
	Orange
	CA
	tashtonb@gmail.com

	Sunrise Multispecialist Medical Center & Certified Urgent Care
	Elizabeth Koskela
	714-771-1420
	867 S. Tustin St.
	Orange
	CA
	liz@sunrisemedicalcenter.com

	
	
	x225
	
	
	
	

	Sunrise Multispecialist Medical Center & Certified Urgent Care
	Mary-Ann Nuesse
	714-771-1420
	867 S. Tustin St.
	Orange
	CA
	 

	Sunrise Multispecialist Medical Center & Certified Urgent Care
	William H. Nuesse
	714-771-1420
	867 S. Tustin St.
	Orange
	CA
	 

	The Simon Companies
	Lanae A. Rutherford
	209-574-2935
	PO Box 5038
	Modesto
	CA
	lrutherford@simon-companies.com

	Vera Investigations
	 
	415-785-4522
	369-B Third  Street #535 
	San Rafael
	CA
	info@verainvestigations.com

	WellComp Managed Care Services, Inc.
	Gale Chmidling
	951-231-6819
	1700 Iowa Avenue, Suite 160
	Riverside 
	CA
	gale.chmidling@wellcomp.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc
	Michelle Hadley-Ambord 
	714-620-1349 
	 
	 
	 
	michelle.hadleyambord@yorkrsg.com
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